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TO: MEMBERS OF SENATE JUDICIARY

Sen. Bill Cowsert (46th), Vice Chairman
Sen. Blake Tillery (19th), Secretary

Sen. Bill Heath (31st)

Sen. Harold Jones, 11 (22nd)

Sen. John Kennedy (18th)

Sen. William Ligon (3rd)

Sen. Elena Parent (42nd)

Sen. Michael Rhett (33rd)

Sen. Brian Strickland (17th)

FROM: Senator Jesse Stone (23rd), Chairman

SUBJECT:  Judiciary Committee Meeting Notice

COMMITTEES:
Chairman, Judiciary
Banking and Financial Institutions
Appropriations
Education and Youth
Ethics

DATE: Thursday, February 14, 2019
TIME: 4:00pm

PLACE: 307 CLOB

Agenda:

HB 21 Rep. Chuck Efstration, 104th Gwinnett Judicial Circuit; additional judge of the superior

court; provide LC 28 8968

SB 9 Sen. Harold Jones 11, 22nd Invasion of Privacy; sexual extortion; prohibit; definitions;

elements of the crime; provide LC 41 1654 (Hearing Only)

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.

CC: Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor

Sen. Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore

Mr. David Cook, Sec. of the Senate

Sen. Mike Dugan, Majority Leader

Mr. Julius Tolbert, Legislative Counsel

Mr. Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel

Mes. Elizabeth Holcomb, Senate Research Office
Ms. Beth Vaughan, Senate Research Office
Ms. Ines Owens, Senate Press Office

Ms. Melody DeBussey, Sen. Budget Office
Governor’s Office: Grant Thomas, Nick Buford



